

# Sacred Heart Primary School

## Parent Council AGM

Minutes from Meeting  
28<sup>th</sup> August, 2017 at 6.00pm

Present: Sarah Mensdorf, Claire McCrorie, Lisa Rossi, Stacey Martin, Linda McMaster, Gail McMaster, Sharon Dorans, Heather Smith, Clare Keeney, Sister Ruth, Alec Clark

Apologies: -

1. Welcome	Sister Ruth welcomed everyone and opened with a prayer.	
2. Minutes from Previous Meeting.	-	
3. Appoint Chairperson	Careen re-appointed as Chairperson, Sarah Mensdorf re-appointed as Vice-chairperson	
4. Appoint Secretary	Claire McCrorie re-appointed as secretary.  Sharon Dorans standing down as treasurer and Gail McMaster nominated as Treasurer  Sister Ruth staying on.  The other parents who were at AGM and have joined are:- Erin Smith, Hayley McCrindle, Lora Houston	
5. Treasurers Report	<b>Current Balance:</b> £2204.26  £350 cheque from the Masons still to Bank	
6. Set dates for Forthcoming Meetings	<b>Next meetings have been scheduled for:-</b> <ol style="list-style-type: none"> <li>1. Monday 2<sup>nd</sup> October, 2017 at 6pm</li> <li>2. 5<sup>th</sup> February, 2018 at 6pm</li> <li>3. 5<sup>th</sup> March, 2018 at 6pm</li> <li>4. 14<sup>th</sup> May, 2018 at 6pm</li> </ol>	
7. AOCB	No correspondence	

<p>8. Head Teachers Report</p>	<p>New Staff-</p> <p>Kim Mackintosh 30hr post  Mr. McNeill Permanent post  Karen Johnston Probationer teacher  Nicole Coleman – Music Teacher  Christ Cruickstone – pe specialist  Avril Denton &amp;  Angela Sharp – Team teaching Support  Mrs. McKinney – Pupil Support</p> <p>Role of P.C. – Looking to change vision, aims and values of School</p> <p>Website up and running - calendar still to be updated,</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- Twitter working well</li> <li>- Group call Xpressions –d download app to phone, can be updated and show dates etc of whats happening.</li> </ul> <p>Going to have an information evening on it. Saves school about £600 per year roughly</p> <p>Pupil Equity Fund - £26,000 – spent some on staffing and setting up breakfast club offering cereal, fruit, yoghurt and toast. Parent council paid half of toaster at £223.30.</p> <p>Looking to support Charities throughout the year –</p> <p>ie. Local food bank</p> <p>Termly Assembly – each class parents only at assembly.</p> <p>No Head Teacher Reports</p> <p>Prize Giving at End of Year at P7 Graduation</p> <p>Curriculum afternoon – 1 per term</p> <p>Christmas Fayre date – 30/11/2017</p> <p>Carrick Future Decides – putting a bid in again this time for swimming</p> <p>Residential Trip to Inverclyde National Sports Centre and Water Sports next year 18/19 June. To go as a cluster with other schools. P7 to raise funds again and will start a savings book.</p>	
--------------------------------	---	--

	<p>Ace days for P1 and P6 again this year</p> <p>Discussed panto again would be £11 per child. To be confirmed</p> <p>P6/7 are doing a Mock Court case – to take place in Ayr Sheriff Court date to be confirmed</p> <p>Sports Calendar-</p> <p>Homework Clubs</p> <p>Wednesday 3-4pm P1-3 to Christmas</p> <p style="text-align: center;">P4-7 after Christmas</p> <p>Choir – P4-7 every Wednesday</p> <p>Football - Thursday</p> <p>Athletics P5-7 Tuesday</p> <p>Netball – After Christmas</p> <p>Tennis p7 = 6 weeks</p> <p>Ayr United – P3-4</p> <p>Ice Rink Curling p6</p> <p>Swimming for all p5-6 starting next Tuesday 9-15 – 10-15</p> <p>Then p4 swimming - depending on budget</p> <p>Sportswear – looking for sponsorship – write to Grants</p> <p>Christmas Show this year – No. but to be a larger summer show</p> <p>Doing an Infant P1 &amp; 2 Nativity and a Carol Concert</p> <p>Parent Council to purchase some indoor games</p> <p>Facebook page – not to use it for venting issues. Refer parents to parent council</p> <p>Going to have a drop in at school 8.45 – 9.30 to allow parents to discuss any issues.</p> <p>Plan for parking issues to be discussed by JRSO</p> <p>Getting a pedestrian crossing through Roads Alliance hopefully October.</p>	
--	--	--

--	--	--